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From: gene@creativeworksnow.com

Sent: Thursday, February 03, 2011 3:38 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change

Attachments: bottom.letterhead

EIN: 27-4710532

CREATIVEWORKS NOW, LLC
7208 Sand Lake Rd.

Suite 208

Orlando, FL 32819

Phone; 407.674.7996

Gene Ross

Gene Ross

Business Development

Creativeworks Now

tel. 407.674.7996 | fax. 407.290.8861
www.creativeworksnow.com | gene@®creativeworksnow.com

7208 Sand Lake Rd.

Orlando, FL 32819

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS CONFIDENTIAL, If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, retransmission or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this communication is prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by email or telephone, and
delete the material from any computer.
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